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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Committee on Ways and Means
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: April 26, 2022
Re: Senate Bill No. 578

Senate Bill No. 578 is the annual statutory conflicts reconciliation bill. The statutory conflicts
reconciliation bill combines amendments to certain statutes that have been amended multiple times during
the current legislative session or prior legislative sessions. The purpose of the reconciliation bill is to
combine non-contradictory amendments from enacted legislation to produce one version of the statute.
Without legislative action to reconcile amendments, multiple versions of the statute will exist. The bill
would make no substantive amendments to current law.

The reverse of this page shows the K.S.A. number and subject matter of the statutes being
reconciled.

The bill would take effect upon publication in the statute book, July 1, 2022, so that the amendments
are reconciled before the next version of the statute is printed in the Kansas Statutes Annotated.
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Section 1: K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 21-5413.
Crime of theft.

Section 2: K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 21-6604.
Authorized dispositions in criminal sentencing.

Section 3: K.S.A. 75-5391.
Powers, duties, and functions of the Kansas commission for the deaf and hard of hearing.

Section 4: K.S.A. 79-32,117.
Kansas individual adjusted gross income and adjustments to federal adjusted gross income.

K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 75-5664a.
Advisory committee on trauma. [Note: SB 578 would repeal the duplicative version because the substantive
changes to law are already contained in K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 75-5664.]

K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 79-3221p.

Filing of state tax returns. [Note: SB 578 would repeal the duplicative version because the substantive
changes to law are already contained in K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 79-3221.]
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